Page 1 of |

From: Fong Lor

To: Kraus, Julie

Date: 1/31/2012 8:51 AM

Subject: Re: Corner Meats & Grocery (516 Rice Street)

Attachments: 516_Rice_St.-Corner_Meat.doc; Lor, Fong.vcf

Good morning Julie:

I was there at 2:00pm and I was hoping to see everything cleaned up since he has the weekend to work it
However, I was wrong. I found everything is exactly the same. In the storage room where I have told many
times to clean only got clean (poorly) on area where there's no thing on the floor. Anywhere that there's
something stored on the floor were left untouched.

The attached picture was in the better area; the storage area is worse, but the carpet is dark green and the
pictures are hard to see with my cellphone camera.

Thanks,

Fong Lor

>>>0n 1/27/2012 at 2:03 PM, in message <4F230307.A5C : 133 11346>, Julie Kraus
<Julie.Kraus@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

Fong:

Did you get in touch with Antar Wazwaz, if so, do you have a date
for re-inspection?

The reason I ask is that he requested a public hearing which we
are scheduling on 2/15/2012. I am currently working on the
resolution to submit to Council. If you are going out next week, I
want to hold off on finishing the resolution until I know the
outcome of the inspection.

Thanks

Julie Kraus

City of Saint Paul
City Attorneys Office
(651) 266-8776
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